[bookmark: _MailOriginal][bookmark: _GoBack]From: Nakida Nelson (DCAS) On Behalf Of foilrequest (DCAS)
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:28 AM
To: william@virtair.com
Cc: foilrequest (DCAS) <foilrequest@dcas.nyc.gov>
Subject: Bid- Contract Rental of Refuse Containers Bid No. 1800024

Good Morning Mr. Wasserman,

Please see attached current contract for Rental of Refuse Containers. Should you require anything further, please email Foilrequest@dcas.nyc.gov

Best Regards,

Nakida Nelson

Nakida Nelson | Executive Assistant, Office of the General Counsel 
P: (212) 386-6244 | F: (212) 669-8558 | Nnelson4@dcas.nyc.gov
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From: openrecords@records.nyc.gov [mailto:openrecords@records.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 5:08 PM
To: william@virtair.com
Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2018-868-00040 Submitted to Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS)

Your request FOIL-2018-868-00040 has been successfully submitted to the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS). The details of your request are shown below.
Request Title: FOIL Request for Contract of RENTAL OF REFUSE CONTAINERS PIN#8571800024 

Request Description: To whom it may concern, Under the freedom of information act, I would like to request the pricing for the DCAS Contract of RENTAL OF REFUSE CONTAINERS PIN#8571800024 Thank you, William Wasserman 
Requester's Contact Information
Name: 
William Wasserman 
Title: 
Not provided 
Organization: 
Not provided 
Email: 
william@virtair.com 
Phone Number: 
Not provided 
Fax Number: 
Not provided 
Street Address (line 1): 
Not provided 
Street Address (line 2): 
Not provided 
City: 
Not provided 
State: 
Not provided 
Zip Code: 
Not provided 
You can view the request and take any necessary action at the following webpage: https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2018-868-00040. 
DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL. For information or questions about this request please use the Contact the Agency link on the request page in OpenRecords. 
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